2/14/23, 2:45 PM VISHVARAJ ENVIRONMENT PVT. LTD. Mail - RE: Incident progress update.

=

%‘ VISHVARAJ Gautam Kumar <gautam.kumar@vishvaraj.in>
¥, ENVIRONMENT Puf. L1e

RE: Incident progress update.

1 message

Aditya Vyawahare <aditya.vyawahare@yvishvaraj.in> Tue, Feb 14, 2023 at 2:23 PM

To: Gautam Kumar <gautam.kumar@yvishvaraj.in>
Cc: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@yvishvaraj.in>

Approved.

From: Gautam Kumar <gautam.kumar@yvishvaraj.in>
Sent: 14 February 2023 13:28

To: Aditya Vyawahare <aditya.vyawahare@yvishvaraj.in>
Subject: Fwd: Incident progress update.

Hi,

Refer below mail from Mr. Chopade , In my ID authorisation for Jodhpur -O&M is not there.

Pls approve the same .

Thanks and Regards,

Gautam Kumar

From: <oasis@yvishvaraj.in>

Date: Tue, Feb 14, 2023 at 1:12 PM

Subject: Incident progress update.

To: <gautam.kumar@vishvaraj.in>, <vivek.chopade@yvishvaraj.in>, <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>,
<vivek.ranjan@yvishvaraj.in>, <sachin.meshram@yvishvaraj.in>, <ankush.mahajan@yvishvaraj.in>,
<ankit.bhasarkar@vishvaraj.in>, <pradip.sahu@vishvaraj.in>

Cc: <vivek.chopade@yvishvaraj.in>

Dear Sir,
VIVEK J. CHOPADE (VEO035) has updated incident progress. Details are as follows:
Incident Id: INC-2023-00260

Remarks: OK | will check and update the access to Plant Code requested - Kindly get the approval from Aditya.
Thank You !
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